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Ortlieb, Erich

From: Kim McEvoy <Kim.McEvoy@dep.nj.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 11:31 AM
To: Jerri Weigand
Cc: Pettit, Chris; William Lindner; Donna Mahon
Subject: RE: DC Plastics - compliance info
Attachments: Superior_Loan Approval Letter.rtf; Superior directive.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello 
 
Here is a summary of what I had dug up today: 
 
Superior MPM is the property owner of Lot 10 that is associated with the company DC Plastics 
David Moscowitz is the president of DC Plastics and one of the chairs of Superior MPM  
 

 Superior MPM along with several other companies were issued a Directive to clean their properties up under the Site name Bayonne Terminals Inc.  (PI 
G000003244)   

 In 2009 an ACO was signed by all companies in the Directive EXCEPT Superior MPM (attached) 
 Superior MPM decided to pursue a separate environmental investigation under Matlack Inc., Bayonne (PI #007391) 
 Address of the site under this PI is 70 Hobart Ave when the actual site address is  86 Hobart Ave 
 This site was out of compliance until December 2013 – hired Whitestone Associates as LSRP Firm 
 HDSRF loan package submitted in 2014 and the loan of $200,000 was approved on May 28, 2014 (see attached letter) 
 Called Whitestone and spoke to Chris Seib (site LSRP) ‐‐  he stated he is currently the active LSRP who prepared the HDSRF loan application for Superior 

MPM, 
o  he has not done any work on the site besides the loan application, and did not even know that Superior loan was approved on May 28, 2014,  
o he has not been contacted to do any work on the property but has not dismissed himself yet. 

 NJEMS data base says the Remedial Investigation is due on 5/7/2016 
 
All in all it turns out they are in compliance with having an LSRP; however, no work is being conducted right now.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
Kim McEvoy 
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Project Manager 
NJDEP Sandy Recovery 
609‐789‐2526 
 

















 
 

 
           May 28, 2014 
 
Mr. David Moskovits, President 
Superior-MPM LLC 
86 Hobart Avenue 
Bayonne, NJ 07002 
 
Re:  Hazardous Discharge Site Remediation Fund (HDSRF) – Private Loan 
 Applicant:  Superior-MPM LLC  
 Project Name:  Matlack Inc Bayonne  
 NJDEP PI #: 007391 
 Location: 70 Hobart Ave, Bayonne, Hudson County 
 
Dear Mr. Moskovits: 
 
The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (Department) has completed a review of the Hazardous 
Discharge Site Remediation Fund (HDSRF) application for a loan to conduct remediation activities at the Matlack Inc 
Bayonne Site (site) located at 70 Hobart Avenue in the City of Bayonne. 
 
The Remediation activities to be conducted using funding from this HDSRF loan request include Geoprobe Investigation, 
Monitor Well Installation, Vapor Intrusion Evaluation, Contaminated Soil Excavation, Soil & Ground water sampling, 
site restoration and reporting. The Department has completed a review of the application and finds the proposal to be 
technically eligible for the requested funding in the amount of $200,000.00.  Therefore, the Department is recommending 
the New Jersey Economic Development Authority (NJEDA) move forward with processing the loan in order to provide 
the financing to conduct the remediation.  
 
The Department’s recommendation for the award of a loan from the HDSRF, and its determination that certain remediation 
costs are eligible for funding, is subject to the review and approval of the NJEDA, which, if in agreement with the 
Department’s recommendation, may forward the recommendation to its Board for consideration.  Any award by the 
NJEDA's Board is subject to a ten-day gubernatorial veto period and the appropriation of money to the Fund in an amount 
adequate to cover the loan.  Any loan awarded from the HDSRF is to cover remediation costs for the calendar year covered 
by the application.  An applicant seeking a grant to cover remediation costs for subsequent calendar years must re-apply to 
the HDSRF. There is no guarantee of any funding in this year or future years. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact John Doyon, HDSRF Coordinator at (609) 
633-0713 or at john.doyon@dep.nj.gov. 

 
   Sincerely, 

 
 

   Timothy T. Bartle, Chief 
         Office of Brownfield Reuse 
 
Cc: DEPFile 
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